
 

1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

APRIL 2019 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Contents 

MINUTES MARCH 2019 .......................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

AGENDA APRIL 2019 ............................................................................................................................................................................ 13 

CASE NO. 1 2128 STATE AV. S.W. ......................................................................................................................................................... 16 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 17 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 18 

CASE NO. 2 1311 DONNA AV. S.E. ........................................................................................................................................................ 19 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 20 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 21 

CASE NO. 3 1545 BLACKHALL LN. S.E. ................................................................................................................................................... 22 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 23 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 24 

CASE NO. 4 806 4TH AV. S.E. .................................................................................................................................................................. 25 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 26 
NOTE FROM APPLICANT ............................................................................................................................................................................ 27 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 28 

CASE NO. 5 1416 EAST MOULTON ST. S.E. ............................................................................................................................................ 29 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 30 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 31 

CASE NO. 6 507 CHURCH ST NW ........................................................................................................................................................... 32 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 33 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 34 

CASE NO. 7 1231 SMITH AV. SW ........................................................................................................................................................... 35 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 36 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 37 

CASE NO. 8 210 BEARD ST SW .............................................................................................................................................................. 38 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 39 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 40 

CASE NO. 9 1610 8TH AV. SW ................................................................................................................................................................ 41 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 42 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 43 

CASE NO. 10 2903 ASHVILLE DR SW ..................................................................................................................................................... 44 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 45 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 46 

CASE NO. 11 1522 PUCKETT AV SW ...................................................................................................................................................... 47 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 48 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 49 

CASE NO. 12 215 PINE CIRCLE ............................................................................................................................................................... 50 

CASE NO. 12 APPLICATION PG. 2 ............................................................................................................................................................... 51 
SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 52 



 

3 

 

SURVEY PG. 2 ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 53 
SURVEY PG. 3 ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 54 
POST LAYOUT ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 55 
PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 56 
PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 57 
RENDERING ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 58 
RENDERING ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 59 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 60 

CASE NO. 13 1423 6TH AV SE ................................................................................................................................................................. 61 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 62 

CASE NO. 14 711 8TH AV SE.................................................................................................................................................................. 63 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 64 
DRAWING .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 65 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 66 

CASE NO. 15 133 4TH AV NE .................................................................................................................................................................. 67 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 68 
SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 69 
SIGN A ELEVATION .................................................................................................................................................................................... 70 
SIGN B ELEVATION ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 71 
SIGN C ELEVATION ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 72 
PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 73 
PICTURE SIGN A ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 74 
PICTURE SIGN A.2 ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 75 
PICTURE SIGN B ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 76 
PICTURE SIGNS A AND B ............................................................................................................................................................................ 77 
PICTURE SIGNS B AND C ............................................................................................................................................................................ 78 
PICTURE SIGN C ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 79 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 80 

 

 

  



 

4 

 

MINUTES MARCH 2019 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman, Charles Taylor, Mr. Collis Stevenson, Ms. Delayne Dean, Ms. Susana 

Salcido  

 

SUPERNUMERARIES:  Rev. George Allen, Jr. (observing)  

          Mr. Steven Thomas (observing) 

   

 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Wally Terry, Director 

        …..and Custodian of Records 

        Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 

        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 

        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

        Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  Mr. Bob 

Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

Point of Information: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant 

requesting a home occupation. Each applicant stated they understood the rules and regulations. 

 

The minutes from the February meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to 

approve the minutes. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a voice vote the motion carried. 

 

Each applicant stated their name and address before presenting their case to the Board. 

 

 

CASE NO. 1  

 

Application and appeal of Joey Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

Hernandez Crawlspace Repair located at 1510 19th Av. SE Apt 209, property located in an R-4 Multi-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward to present the case when called. 

 

 

CASE NO. 2  

 

Application and appeal of Sonia Ramirez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for B & B Tree Service located at 1402 Puckett Av. SE, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward to present the case when called. 



 

5 

 

 

CASE NO. 3  

 

Application and appeal of Pamela M. Mathis for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for crafting and jewelry business located at 412 Tammy St. SW, property located in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Pamela Mathis presented this case to the Board. Ms. Mathis stated her name and address for the record. Ms. 

Mathis stated she is a writer and a creator for crafts and jewelry. She is requesting a license to conduct her business 

at her home. She would not have any clients coming to her home. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor ask Ms. Mathis about the name of her business listed on the application reading PEW 

Partners and asked if she had more than herself operating under that name. Ms. Mathis stated that she did not it 

was a vision to help others no matter where you are in life. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked if any clients would come to her home and how packages would be received. Ms. Mathis 

stated no clients would come to her home and packages would be received by standard shipping methods. 

 

Ms. Delayne Dean asked if crafting would be done at the house. Ms. Mathis stated yes. Ms. Delayne Dean stated 

her application reads as an administrative use only and her application needs to be amended. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi explained that the application needs to reflect that Ms. Mathis is requesting permission to do 

crafting, writing and administrative work at her home. 

 

Ms. Mathis corrected the application. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Delayne Dean seconded the motion. On a roll-

call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4  

 

Application and appeal of Olivia Hernandez Torres for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a 

home catering business cooking and delivering food located at 2330 Spring Avenue SW, property is located in a R-

2 Single-Family Zoning Residential District. 

 

Ms. Dalia Crenfuegos Jimenez presented this case to the Board as representative for Ms. Olivia Torres. Ms. 

Jimenez stated their name and address for the record. Ms. Jimenez stated Ms. Torres owed the house at 2330 

Spring Av and she is wanting to cook food at the house and deliver the food to friends. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked if her mailing address was on Cornville Road and was the address for the appeal 

on Spring Av. Ms. Jimenez stated yes. 

 



 

6 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked where Ms. Torres actually lives. Ms. Jimenez stated Ms. Torres lives at Cornville 

Rd but, wants to cook at Spring Av address because of the children of Ms. Jimenez who also lives at Cornville Rd. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor understood but, reminded Ms. Jimenez that Ms. Torres must live at the address where 

the business is being requested and how the application is written up at this time the application would be rejected. 

 

Ms. Jimenez asked if Ms. Torres lived at that address could she then be approved. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, stated Ms. Torres would have to re-apply and be able to prove she was living 

at that address and that it is her primary residence. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor explained the Alabama Cottage Food Law and. Ms. Susana Salcido interjected to 

interpret in Spanish for the applicants. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido stated for the record she told the applicant that she would need to check with the health 

department so she can get all of the information on the Cottage Food Law and at this point the application is being 

rejected because she does not meet the requirements.  

 

Ms. Susana Salcido stated Ms. Torres wanted to move to the Spring Av address and that she is aware that she has 

to prove she is living at that home. Ms. Susana Salcido stated at that time Ms. Torres would submit another 

application. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked for a motion to dismiss this case on the basis that it does not meet the criteria. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to dismiss this case on the condition it does not meet the criteria for a home 

occupation at this time. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion passed. 

 

CASE NO. 5  

 

Application and appeal of Sarah McClendon for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for on line clothing sales located at 1242 Beltline Rd SW Apt #303, property is located in a M-1A 

Expressway Commercial District. 

 

Ms. Sarah McClendon presented this case to the Board. Ms. McClendon stated her name and address for the 

record. Ms. McClendon stated she would like to have an administrative office for a women’s apparel boutique. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked if the apartment complex was aware of her intentions to use her home as a 

business. Ms. McClendon stated yes.  

 

Ms. Delayne Dean asked if all of the business would be conducted on-line. Ms. McClendon stated yes. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson asked if any clients would be coming to her home. Ms. McClendon stated no. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked if there were any employees. Ms. McClendon stated no.  

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor reminded Ms. McClendon if she did ever have employees they could not report to her 

home unless they lived in the apartment also. 

 



 

7 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asked Ms. McClendon if she would have any deliveries at her home and 

how would they be delivered. 

 

Ms. McClendon stated yes by UPS trucks. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Delayne Dean seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion passed. 

 

CASE NO. 6  

 

Application and appeal of Darris Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a lawn care business located at 2319 Kathy Lane SW, property is located in a R-2 Residential  Single-Family 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Darris Moore presented this case to the Board. Mr. Moore stated his name and address for the record. Mr. 

Moore stated he would like to have an administrative office at his home for his lawn care business and all of his 

equipment would be stored in a storage building behind his home. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked Mr. Moore if he had any employees, Mr. Moore stated no.  

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi reminded Mr. Moore that if he did acquire any employees that they could not report to his 

home, Mr. Moore understood. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked Mr. Moore if he had any advertising.  

 

Mr. Moore stated he did have advertising on his truck and trailer. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor reminded Mr. Moore that his home address could not be displayed on any of his 

advertising, Mr. Moore understood. 

 

Ms. Delayne Dean asked about his equipment. 

 

Mr. Moore stated that he had the standard lawn care type of equipment. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor reminded Mr. Moore that his neighbors should not notice that a business is being run out 

of his house, Mr. Moore understood. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended for approval. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve the case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a roll-

call vote the motion passed. 

 



 

8 

 

CASE NO. 7  

 

Application and appeal of Teresa Faye Reynolds Satchel for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-95(a) of 

the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a nighttime home care for 6 children from 6:00 a.m. till 12:00 a.m. at 2601 

Little John Street SW, property is located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Teresa Satchel presented this case to the Board. Ms. Satchel stated her name and address for the record. Ms. 

Satchel stated she was wanting to operate a daycare from her home from 6 a.m. until midnight. Ms. Satchel stated 

she has special lights installed at her home, as instructed by the fire department, in case the power were to go out 

during operating hours. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked Ms. Satchel to amend her application to show just the nighttime care. In doing so 

would take care of both the daycare aspect as well as the nighttime care. 

 

Ms. Satchel amended the application. 

Ms. Delayne Dean reminded Ms. Satchel that she would still need to go through DHR to receive the proper 

regulations, Ms. Satchel understood. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked Ms. Satchel if she had any employees. Ms. Satchel she did not at this time. Ms. 

Satchel stated her daughter had a daycare at that address previously but had to close due to personal reasons and 

now she was wanting to re-open the daycare. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido asked about the safety of where the children would be dropped off and picked up. Ms. Satchel 

she was located in a cul-de-sac and that there would not be any traffic. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve the case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion passed. 

 

CASE NO. 8  

 

Application and appeal of Shunetta Roshel Garth for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a non-medical home health business located at 1233 Fremont Street SW, property is 

located in R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Shunetta Garth presented this case to the Board. Ms. Garth stated her name and address for the recorded. Ms. 

Garth stated she would like to have an administrative office in her home a non-medical home health business. Ms. 

Garth stated that she would not have any employees and no traffic or clients would be going to her home. Ms. 

Garth stated she would not receive any packages at her home. 

 

Ms. Delayne Dean asked if the property owner was aware that she was wanting to use the home for her business.  

 

Ms. Garth yes he was aware and stated it was fine as long as no traffic was going into or out of the home. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 



 

9 

 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve the case as submitted. Ms. Delayne Dean seconded the motion. On a roll-

call vote the motion passed. 

 

CASE NO. 9  

 

Application and appeal of Virginia and Gerald Harbin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed 

in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for on-line sales of miscellaneous goods located at 2008 College Street SE, property is 

located in a R-3 Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

Mrs. Virginia Harbin presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Harbin stated her name and address for the record. 

Mrs. Harbin stated she and her husband would like to have an on-line business selling miscellaneous items 

purchased from flea markets and yard/estate sales, then inventory the items, resell the items on-line and ship it to 

the purchaser. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido asked where the items would be stored. 

 

Mrs. Harbin stated in the same room where the computer would be located. Ms. Harbin stated shelves are to be 

installed where the items purchased for re-sale would kept until sold. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked about storage in the garage. Mrs. Harbin stated nothing would be stored in the 

garage just that one room. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked about shipping. 

 

Mrs. Harbin stated shipping would be through the best means at the time. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor reminded Mrs. Harbin that clients could not come to her home and advertising could not 

have her home address listed on it. If ever there were any employees they could not report to the home, Mrs. 

Harbin understood. 

 

Ms. Delayne Dean reminded Mrs. Harbin that if the business grew too large for the one room that a warehouse 

would have to be acquired, Mrs. Harbin understood. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asked about the type of items that would be purchased, if it would be 

larger items such as furniture, etc. 

 

Mrs. Harbin stated it would only be small items such as collectables and household items. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 



 

10 

 

CASE NO. 10  

 

Application and appeal of Gerald Fuller for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a lawn care service located at 3114 Battlement Road SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning 

District. 

 

Mr. Gerald Fuller presented this case to the Board. Mr. Fuller stated his name and address for the record. Mr. 

Fuller stated he would like to use one room in his house for administrative purposes for his lawn care service. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked Mr. Fuller about clients coming to his home and where his equipment would be stored. 

 

Mr. Fuller stated that there would not be any clients coming to his home and all of his equipment would be stored 

in his garage. Mr. Fuller stated that he had only standard lawn mowing equipment. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido asked Mr. Fuller if he understood how the lawn waste needed to be disposed. Mr. Fuller stated 

yes he understood it was to be disposed of at the landfill. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Ms. Delayne Dean motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 11  

 

Application and appeal of John Wheat for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-11 

and as defined in Article I, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have a Class 1 Restaurant located 

at 109 2nd Ave NE, property is located in a B-5 Central Business District. 

 

Mr. John Wheat presented this case to the Board. Mr. Wheat stated the address of the business and that he was the 

owner of the business. Mr. Wheat stated that he was requesting permission to have a Class 1 Restaurant License at 

109 2nd Av NE. 

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor stated that he would be the first restaurant in Decatur to become a Class 1 if approved 

and that a Class 1 is a new classification and is only allowed in the B-5 Central Business District. Chairman, 

Charles Taylor explained that the requirement for the food to alcohol ratio was different at 30% ratio of food sales 

to 70% alcohol.  

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor asked Mr. Wheat if the menu at the restaurant would be changing. Mr. Wheat stated that 

there would not be any menu change. 

Chairman, Charles Taylor verified that the restaurant met all of the restrictions as the proxsymmetry to a church or 

a school. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 



 

11 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote 

the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 12  

 

Application and appeal of Ronald Joe Wallace for a 3 foot eastside yard setback located at 2354 Tintagel Dr. SW 

from Section 25-10.3 (1) c  property is located in a R-5 Single-Family Patio Home Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Joe Wallace presented this case to the Board. Mr. Wallace stated his name and address for the record. Mr. 

Wallace stated he was asking for a 2 foot variance instead of a 3 foot variance on the east side of the lot. Mr. 

Wallace stated this would cut the driveway down by a foot to 11 feet between the 2 preexisting houses on each side 

to keep it astatically pleasing.  

 

Chairman, Charles Taylor verified that Mr. Wallace was only asking for 2 foot variance instead of the three foot 

variance he has listed on the application, Mr. Wallace stated yes. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, asked for verification on the setbacks and asked about the square footage 

of the home. Mrs. Karen Smith recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Joey Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

Hernandez Crawlspace Repair located at 1510 19th Av. SE Apt 209, property located in an R-4 Multi-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was called again. The Board dismissed the case because no one came forward to present the case when 

called. 

 

CASE NO. 2  

 

Application and appeal of Sonia Ramirez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for B & B Tree Service located at 1402 Puckett Av. SE, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

This case was presented by Ms. Sonia Ramirez. Ms. Ramirez stated her name and address for the record. Ms. 

Ramirez stated they were wanting to relocate their business to their home located at 1402 Puckett Av SW. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked Ms. Ramirez about the amount and type of equipment that they have to use for their 

business. Ms. Ramirez stated that the equipment that they have can be contained in a storage unit. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked about trucks. Ms. Ramirez stated that they had a regular pick-up truck 

and a dump truck. Mr. Bob Sims told Ms. Ramirez that the heavy equipment such as the dump truck, stump 



 

12 

 

grinder, etc… cannot be kept at their home nor could any of the materials for any of the jobs. Ms. Ramirez 

understood. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department explained to Ms. Ramirez that the neighbors should not be able to tell a 

business is being run from the home and it should not look like an equipment yard, Ms. Ramirez stated she 

understood. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, concurred with the Building Department. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case with the conditions that the industrial equipment be stored off the 

property. Ms. Delayne Dean seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Charles Taylor, Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

13 

 

AGENDA APRIL 2019 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, April 30, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. for the 

purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the 

be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard.  

 

CASE NO. 1  

 

Application and appeal of Jesus Delgado for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a wholesale auto dealer located at 2128 State Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Brett A. Atwood for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a lawn care business located at 1311 Donna Av SE, property is located in a R-2 Single Family 

Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Julie Albright for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a medical billing service located at 1545 Blackhall Ln SE, property is located in a PRD-6, Planned Residential 

Development District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Raymond D. Dupree, Jr. for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a fire arms dealer located at 806 4th Av SE, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily 

Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Fabian Bell for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

a lawn care business located at 1416 East Moulton St SE, property is located in a R-3 Single Family Residential 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Jacqualine Harris for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an elder care business located at 507 Church St NW, property is located in a R-3 Single Family Residential 

District. 



 

14 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Melad Mansour for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a photography business located at 1213 Smith Av SW Apt. B, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily 

Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Francisco Recinos Vargas for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a brick masonry business located at 210 Beard St. SW, property located in a R-2 Single 

Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Jorge Abelardo Sanchez Jr. for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an online clothing sales located at 1610 8th Av. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single 

Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 10  

 

Application and appeal of Christopher Cottingham. for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an offsite firearms business located at 2903 Ashville Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 11  

 

Application and appeal of Joseph Manz for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office  

for a mobile detailing business located at 1522 Puckett Av. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family 

Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

 Application and appeal of David Carle in order to place an accessory structure in the side yard from Section 25-2 

(1) of the Zoning  Ordinance located at 215 Pine Circle, property is located in a R-1 Single Family Residential 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 13  
 

Application and appeal of Barran Investments, LLC from Section 25-80 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to continue 

to use an illegal sign, property is located at 1423 6th Av SE in a RD-Redevelopment Zoning District. 

 

 



 

15 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of JEG Investments (Jimmy and Gina Smith) for a 7 foot rear yard setback variance from 

Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) in order to add on to the back of the existing house, property is located at 711 8th Av Dr. SE 

in a R-3 Single Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of Cooks Museum for the following sign variances at 133 4th Av NE, property is located in 

a B-5 Central Business Zoning District. 

 

 Sign A-requesting a 14.33 square foot area variance from Section 25-73 (2) to install an 11 foot tall 

18.33 square foot sign. 

 Sign B- requesting a 6.5 foot height variance from Section 25-73 (2) ii and a 6 square foot area 

variance from Section 25-73 (2) to install a 10 foot tall 10 square foot sign on the 4th Av side of the 

property. 

 Sign C-requesting a 3.5 square foot area variance from Section 25-73 (2) to install a 30” tall 7.5 

square foot sign. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

16 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 2128 STATE AV. S.W. 



 

17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

18 

 

 
 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

937

926

934

936
939

908922
926

946
924

934 932936938
930 928

945 935947 943

925935 921933 913927 917941943 929
905

918930 928940 924942 914
934946 926944 912

910

925
929 927931 923 913

917
921

910928930932936946 926

918

909

914918920

923

930932938
940

942
944

928

922
946

924

937

2208

2213

1311

1312

2232

2226

2209

2205

2033

2021

2013

2310
2306

23032306
2305

2301

12142233 1204140414021406

2229 2217
221822302229

2225

2213 2214
22262225

2221

1205 1203
121112131303

2211
2222

22222223 2210

2219 2209
2206

2217

2218

2201

220222142217

2218

2129
221022142213

2128
2203 22042205

2202 2202 212221212201
2201

2118
1314 1312 21172034

2033

2113
20302029

2029
2030

21112025
2028

2025

2022

2114

21032019

2101
2017

2018

2017 2018

2013
20142007

2011

20092010 2009 20102009

2005 2005

2006

2006

2207
2210

2006

2006

2006

CEDAR ST SW

S
T

A
T

E
 A

V
 S

W

M
O

R
G

A
N

 A
V

 S
W

AUSTIN ST SW

C
L

E
V

E
L

A
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

LAMAR ST SW

BRUCE ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No. 1
2128 State Av. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

19 

 

 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 2 1311 DONNA AV. S.E. 



 

20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

21 

 

 
 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a a

1508

1506 15061505
150515051506

1504 1503 1504
150315031504 1504

222122192217221522132209 22112205 22072203
1501

1502

2005 2007 15011502 1502

2216 2218221422122118 2208 2210220622022108 2116
2114 2204211221062018 2102 21041408 21102008

1501 1502

20122010
2014 20162006

1406

1404
22172215221322112209220722032201 2205

2113 21232117 21212119211521112109210721032101
2105

20172015201320112007 200920051402

22162200 22122204 2206 22142202 22101320
2010

1315
21021319

2008
13161316

2106
2208

2104 1315
1916 2006200419182002

13171318 1314131313141313

1317 131913151311 1313
131613151316 130913121312 13111311

1314 130713131314
2005 20072003 200919171915

2001 1310130913101309

1310 13141312 1318131213111312 13161305

13081307 13071308
13091310 1310

22011306130513061305
13071308 1308

1301

130413051306 13031303 13041306

2202 22082206 22102204
121713031304 1304

20092005200320011917 2007
1302130113021301

1915

13011302 1302 1215
1215 121612161215

22072205 2209
22032201

1221
1220 1219

12221221 1216
1213

1214
1219

1213
1220

12141213
1219 12171218 1214

121712181217
2208

12111212121112121211 2210
2204 22061215 22021216

12161215 1215 1212

121312141213 1214 1210 120912091213 121012091210

2201
12111212 120712081207120812071208

120912101209

12071208 1209
1207 1210 12061206 1206 120512051205

1506

1303
200820062004 20101916 22092205 220720021918 2203

12111212 2207 22091211 22052203

11TH ST SE

HARRISON ST SE

C
L

E
O

 A
V

 S
E

S
E

T
O

N
 A

V
 S

E

D
O

N
N

A
 A

V
 S

E

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

9TH ST SE

10TH ST SE

C
O

U
N

T
 M

A
L

L
A

R
D

 D
R

 S
E

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

APOLLA LN SE

COUGAR LN SE

LASABRE LN SE

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
E

 S
E

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

S
E

T
O

N
 A

V
 S

E

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
E

S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No. 2
1311 Donna Av. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 1545 BLACKHALL LN. S.E. 



 

23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

MAP 

a

a
a

a

a

2600

1548

1517

1529

1530

1510

1514

1509

1507 1512
1531

1505
1534

1503
1533

1501 1508

1536
1506

1504 1538 1535
15021563

153915401561

15411542

1543

1553

1557

2812
1705 1704

18161708
2810

2808
1702

1703
1706

2806

280417011704

2802
1702

2704

2711
2712

2709 2710

2708

1554

2706

2704

2702

1612

1610

1512
1514
1516

1608

15181521

15201523
15251606

1529

15221531

15241604 1533
1565

152815351563
15301537

1559
1602 15341557

1555
15531566

1562
15361558

1540
1509

1556
15421554

1511 1544
1515

1517
1519

2214
1523

1525
1529

2714

1510
1506
1504

1604
1602

1608

1610
1614

1616

1620

2206
2208

2204

1559

1555

1551

1549

1545

1544

1513

1511

16321630
1628

16241622

1627

1623
1621

1617

1613
1611

2218

2216
2214
2212

2210

2207
22052203

2202

2201

CENTURY BLVD SE

P
O
IN
T
 M
A
L
L
A
R
D
 D
R
 S
E

D
O
R
C
HE

STER DR SE

B
L
A
C
K
 H
A
L
L
 L
N
 S
E

R
IV

ER
 B

EN
D
 P

L 
SE

R
E
G
E
N
C
Y
 B
L
V
D
 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
1545 Blackhall Ln. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 806 4TH AV. S.E. 



 

26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

27 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

NOTE FROM APPLICANT 



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

111
109

817

815

919 918

919

915

401

814

716

303

600

922
916920920 915

917
925

914918 914

915913 916 912
911

913

916

912 913913
911 910909910912910
909

908907908
909

909

912

907
907

201

501
902

901901

824824 823406 412 823824
823824

822821822821824 822821
821

822
819 820820 819 819820 820

819819820
817818 818820 818818817817

817
815815 816

816 813814814 813813

907 908 906907908 905
906905

905906 906905 904903

904
902901901 902

901

812
811

811
811812812 811811

814
811

810809809809812 809 810

910

808807810 807808

810

808
805

801

808 806
806

806
806 805805

801802802 802802801 801
201

719719 720720
721 719722722202722

711 718715718717719717 720

716 713 709715718 718717717

713 714716716 715 705
708

712714 711
703

714713713 701

709712711 707712
710

711 611609607
708707710709710709 605

709

603
601

707 708 707708
705

509
507

704 505503
501

411409
407405

702
307

201 203
305

209205 207 211

701

601

620625 614608
606610

807

709

903903 903

817
816818 816815 816814

805
804804 804804803804 803

4TH ST SE

5TH ST SE

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

E

PROSPECT DR SE

GORDON DR SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
806 4th Av. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 1416 EAST MOULTON ST. S.E. 



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

200

106220
108

104102

109113

100

200 107110 107105
111 104

109

112111

309

108 105 102
109

103
106

107 101

104

105
103

102

102102 101

103103 104104

106

101

105
106105

108107

114 108 109106112

110

110

1725

1222

1510

1620

1544

16271401 162316131615160715191221 160516011415 1501
1211 1405

15111507
1207 1215 1219

1205
1515

1201

1812

141212121206 12221220 1422
1402 14101224 141814061214 14041210

1208

1423 1602

1419 1422

1308

1500

161615161416 1508 1612 162215121420

1628

16361518
1408 16041406 16081602

1618

16101410

1611

1414140212141208 12161204 1632

1206

1602

1213

1221 1616
16071605 1609

1603
16171615

12071209 14211211 1401 142514031217 1411 141514171407 1413

1420

1418

1416
1414

1412

1410

1408

1406
1223

122112191217 1404
1051 1402

1500

1224

1312

12051201
1203

1400

1220

1606

GRANT ST SE

JACKSON ST SE

CHURCH ST SE

E MOULTON ST

M
AR

KET ST NE

CHURCH ST NE

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

M
A

P
L

E
 S

T
 S

E

R
IV

E
R
V
IE

W
A
V
S
E

M
AR

KET ST SE

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 N

E

A
S

H
 C

T
 N

E

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

C
T

S
E

P
O
P
L
A
R
 C
T
 S
E

R
IV

E
R
V
IE

W
 A
V
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No. 5
1416 East Moulton St. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 507 CHURCH ST NW  



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a
a

a

a

a

415

715

703

744

623

627

605

813

606

702
704

706

306

502705

707 504

306
506

501
508

503
602726

505604

302

507
606

601

608
603 524

510

508

506

504
409

501

505

503

509

412 205

416 810
303

209
305 202

309603

507

609 204
807

615 809

509

507

425514603
604 212

608
610

617

307

702

213
522 315

701 526

604
416

915
310705601

224917
603 407

426
409708

315411609
413

702

421606
423

425

420

707

717
411

706 912600703
914705 604

708
508

710 608
329

520
731711

712
915

709
401

706 621
521

601703 616
712

705
603 516

732 518

710737

740

712

730

728

750 618
732 714 620745

720

727734749
720729

707

726733

416

815 728

802

804
733

817

620
410

414

612
609

726

707
709

711
720

609713 602
724 706

726

707

728
523715

414

417

211

302317
703 509

321705 304
605 421

1006

1106
1115

1020

C
H
U
R
C
H
 S

T N
W

W
IL
S
O
N
 S

T
 N

W

VINE ST NW

L
A
FA

Y
E
T
T
E
 S

T
 N

W

N
E
W
C
O
M
B
 S
T
 N

W

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
W

M
C
C
A
R
T
N
E
Y
 S
T
 N

W

G
R
O
V
E
 S
T
 N

W

M
A
D
IS
O
N
 S
T
 N
W

A
L
M
A
 S

T
 N

W

S
Y
K
E
S
 S

T
 N

W

CHERRY ST NW

W
A
S
H
IN

G
T
O
N
 S
T
 N

W

W
A
LN

U
T S

T N
W

F
IN

K
 S
T
 N

W

G
E
D
D
IS

 S
T
 N

W

WALNUT ST NW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No. 6
507 Church St. NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 1231 SMITH AV. SW 



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

1218

1806

1809

1840 1807

260426062610
26082702 260227042706

2708
2710

1836

1834
1801

1832
1433

1830
18331831182918271825

18281811
1429

1826
14271824

1425
1822

1410

1408

1421
1411

1409

1407

1405

1403 1420
1401

1418

1213
1215

2723
1211

2721

27091201
1207

1204 1205 1210
1202 1222

27071208
1203 2708

1206 2706
1220

270412051204
1203

2605

1201
2603

26011616

2604 2602
1614

2604

2719
1207

27171210
1205 2715

12081203 2713
1209 2711

1206

1219

1217

1215

1213

1211

1209

1208

1202

1212

1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1213

1211

1217

1215

1221

1219

1419

1417

1416

1414

1415

1413

1411

1412

1410

1408

1406

1402

1404

1407

1405

1404

1402

1408

1406

1416

1414

1412

1410

1209

1806

1802

1423

1425

1420

1418

1424

1422

1204

1202

1203

1201

1207

1205

1208

1206
1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1211

1209

1215

1213

1409

2613

2611

2609

2607

1821181918171815

2610

1214

1403

1401

2624

2620

2607

2606

2605

1805

1803

1421

1402

1405

1419

1417

1415
1413

1423

1838

1431

1820
1818

1412

1406

1404

1401
1403

1835

1823

1810

1808

1804

1802

2701

2703

2705

1206

1204

1202

1200

1201

1202
2608

SM
ITH

 AV SW

B
R
O
O
K
LIN

E AV SW

O
LD

 M
O
U
LT

O
N
 R

D

SCOBEE AV SW

G
O
LD

R
ID

G
E

D
R

SW

C
O
LU

M
N
S W

AY S
W

S
IL
V
E
R
 C
R
E
S
T
 D
R
 S
W

LIT
TLE

JO
H
N

ST
S
W LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No. 7
1213 Smith Av. SW Apt. B ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 8 210 BEARD ST SW 



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

105

103

110 108202204208 206 101308402 302304404 210
306

104

203
303305401

204206302304308 202208306310404406 402

201207 205301307 209403

309 207209303305 301307401 205403405407
113117119

302 210308 208404 402 306310 304
114116406 120204

118202408

503 501507 505

117 115119

506 502504508

501503
505507

115117119

504 502
506

130
508

122132 116

109

115

120

120 118124126128

116118

1205
1205 1205

1601 16021427 14281428 1601 160116021602 1506

1504

1502

1421
1422 1420

1420 1419 1418 1416
1416

14171418 1413
1416

1412 1411
1411141214151416

1410
1409140914101413

1414

1408

1414

14071408
1407

1412
14051411

1412 1405
1406

14051406

14031410 1409
140414031404

1408 1407
140214011402

1405

1404
13161403

1316 1315

1314
13131314

1312
13111312

1310

1309
1310

13071308

13051306
1306

13031304 1304

13011302 1302

1302

1205 1204

1418

1401

1308

1
S

T
 A

V
 S

W

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

BEARD ST SW

ALBERT ST SW

BROOKHAVEN ST SW

DANIEL ST SW

CECIL ST SW

N
E
W
M
A
N
A
V

S
W

FREEMONT ST SW

WESTWOOD DR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No. 8
210 Beard St. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 1610 8TH AV. SW 



 

42 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

807 517
510904

515

513902 508

511518
516

509
514

507

512
505

607
510

605
508

702
603

506

601
504606

509

507

602
505

503

508
501

506

504

502

601605 505701705 703 603

807

809

805

502
702704802 706901

804806
903

808
905

907

909

705 703707
701

709711

801
803

18051804

1713 1801
18031718

1802

1711 1724
1801

1716 1723
1621

1709
16221722

17211714

1619
1707 1720 1620

1617
161716181718

17171705
1710

1706
16161615

1615171617151703 1616
1708

1704

1613 16141613
1613

16141713
1702

1714
1706

1700 1611
1612 16111612

17111704 1712

1612
1609

1609161016091610

1709
1710 1612

1610
16091606

1607 1608
1708 1610

1705
16081604 1607

1605

1605 160516061606 1605
1703

16081706 1606
1603

1605
1602 16041603

1606
1604 16031601

1702

1604
16011610

1602
1606

17191712

1611

16031603

1608

16041704

1433 14321434

1432

1510
1432 1431 1430

1429
14301431

1430 1429
1502

1427 14281429 14281428

16071608 16071607

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

BETTY ST SW

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

ELEANOR DR SW

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

D
IA

N
N

E
 S

T
 S

W

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

C
O

L
F

A
X

S
T

S
W

CAROLYN S
T S

W

C
A

G
L

E
 A

V
 S

W

V
E

R
N

O
N

 S
T

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No. 9
1610 8th Av. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 2903 ASHVILLE DR SW 



 

45 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

3002 232124012505 24032405240724092411
250125032928

2927

2926 2925

2925

2924 292229212925 2919 2916
2924 2923

29222923 2919 2920

2924

291729212922 2914

292029212920 29182917
2920 2919

2915 2912
2919 29182918 2916291529172918

2913
2917 291029162916

2915 29142916 2913

2915 29112914 2914 2908
29132914 29122911

29132912 291229112912 29092910 2906
2909

2910 2911
291029092910

2908
2907

2908 2909
2908 2907 2908

2904

2906 2905
29052906 2907

29052906 2906

2904
2904

2903
290329052903

2501

2506 2904 2403

2902
2902 29032901 29012902

2902
2511251525132517251925212525

2806
2404

2901

2406
2804 24082410

2418 2414 24122416250425062508 2502251025122516
2420

2422

2424

2426

280728082807
28062425

2427

2801 2806
2804280528062805

2719 2804 28032803 280228042803

2716
2717 28022801 280128022801

2714
2714 2713 2714271427132715 2713

2807 2428
2403

2430
2401

24052407240924132805 24112415
2417

2419
28082421

2423

2907

2922

2927

2929

2903
25032507

2502251225102508

2526 2524

2901

2514
2904

25222520

A
S

H
V

IL
L

E
 D

R
 S

W

L
E

N
O

X
 D

R
 S

W

GALAHAD DR SW

DUNCANSBY DR SW

W
H

IT
E

F
O

R
D

 D
R

 S
W

NEWPORT DR SW

B
R

E
C

K
E

N
R

ID
G

E
 D

R
 S

W

C
A

R
R

IN
G

T
O

N
 D

R
 S

W

CHADSWORTH ST SW

R
E

V
E

R
E

 A
V

 S
W

P
R

I
N

C
E

T
O

N
A

V
S

W

H
A

M
P

SHIRE DR SW

B
R

IS
T

O
L

D
R

S
W

K
E

N
S

IN
G

T
O

N
 W

A
Y

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No. 10
2903 Ashville Dr. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

47 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 11 1522 PUCKETT AV SW  



 

48 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

49 

 

 
 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a a
a

a

a

a

907

909

1609

1427

1425

170817111622

1705
1709

17061620

1703
17071618 1704

1705 17021616

1700

1704

1701
1612

1606

1211

1625

1610
16041605

1603
1606 1602

1208 12041524 1206152515231515 1523 1524
15241516

1604 1601

1607

1522152115221521 152315141513 1522

151915201512 15191511 1521
1520

1601 1606

15181518

1703

1605
16081520

15171509 1510 1517 1519 1205
1209 12071211 15111518

1516 1515 151615151508 15101507 1517

1514 151415131513
1206 1507

1505
12101212

1506
1214 12081513 12161218

1512 15021512151115041503 1511
1511

1501

1510 15101509 1512
120512071509 1209

1213
1501

1211
1502 1509

1434
1215

151015081507
1508 1507

1430
14331217

15061602 1504 15021604 1506 15081505
1431

1428
1508

1429
1219

1504 150615031504 1503 1507

1503 1221

150415011501
142315051502 1502

1421
1223 15041501 1222

1614

1211

1607

1602

1220 1506

15051506 1218 1509

D
A

N
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

W

WESTMEAD ST SW

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

C
A

G
L

E
 A

V
 S

W

P
U

C
K

E
T

T
 A

V
 S

W

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

ELEANOR DR SW

EVELEE ST SW

DIANNE ST SW

C
O
L
F

A
X

S
T

S
W

NORTHMEAD ST SW

S
IM

M
O

N
S

 D
R

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 11

Case No. 11
1522 Puckett Av. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

50 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 12 215 PINE CIRCLE 



 

51 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 12 APPLICATION PG. 2 



 

52 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

53 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY PG. 2 



 

54 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY PG. 3 



 

55 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

POST LAYOUT 



 

56 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



 

57 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



 

58 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

RENDERING 



 

59 

 

 
 

 

 

 

RENDERING 



 

60 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

14

14

17

39

17

17

17

14

14

14

14

14

14

14

21

221

301

218

217

215

214

212

210

208

206

201 119

117

118

305

211

201

225

221

212

208

119 115205209 111

224 220

215

207

4817

4804

4819

4812

4809

4808

4807

4803

4816

4813
P

IN
E

 C
IR

N
O

R
R

IS
 M

IL
L

 R
D

D
E

E
R

S
P

R
IN

G
S

R
D

TVA RD

ROUGH OAK PVT DR

PINE CIR

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 12

Case No. 12
215 Pine Circle ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

61 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 13 1423 6TH AV SE 



 

62 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

407 803

410

413411409407405403401

500
502

907

805 807

903

901

504

509

404

905

1501

1607

1307

1406

1510

1424

1424

1419

1402

1330

1325

1311
1310

1629

1614 15581604

1608 15291600

1525

1601

1521

1540
1517

1531

1513
1530 1529

1508

1532

1522

1530

1519 1517

1517

1530

1526

1502 15201518

1532

1516151215101504 1508

1501

1424
1421

14221428

1425

14221425

1426 1419
1420 1420

14191423 1419
14181418 1417

1416
1415

14151415
14141413

1415
1414

1416

1411 14121411
1413

1410

1411
14101409 1409

1410

1402

1411

1420

140814081407 1407
1411

1407
1409

140614061407
14051405

1405 14041404 14031404 1403
14011408

1403
140114021402 140114021401

1401

13241320 13231321 13211329 1326
13221327 1318 13211328 13191328

1326 13171319131613171325
1324

1326

13131321 131313161310 13151320

1314 131113191317 13081318

1311

1316 13121309 13091316
1306

1305

1314
1314

13071307
1315

1304 1304
1312

1414

1409

1406

1322

13151317 13181315

1309

1423

1413

1556

1524

1528

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

11TH ST SE

10TH ST SE

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

12TH ST SE

W
O

L
V

E
R

IN
E

 D
R

 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 13

Case No. 13
1423 6th Av. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

63 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 14 711 8TH AV SE 



 

64 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

65 

 

 
 

 

 

 

DRAWING 



 

66 

 

 
 

 

 

MAP 

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

817

815

825

825

825

814

716

600

908907908909

905

501901

818817824823824824 823412 823
823

816815822821822821
814813819

820
820819 819820 820 819

812811817 818818818817
809 810

815
815

815 816

807813814813 812

906907 908 906907 906905
905

906
905906905 904903904903 904903

902901902
904

902901 901
901 902

811 805812811
811812811

803810 810809 809809809 905
801808

808807807
903

810

808 901
805 806806

806 811805
805

801801802 802802 809801
807

805

719719719 720720
719

801711711 718715718717

716 713 709715
709

713 714 707
705

708
712711

703
701

709 707710
611609607

708707 605
603

601

705
509

507505503
501

411

437 613439 443445435

409

601

814 818 820
808

810802
626622

620
614608

606
508508509

507
418 506507

412

821
633

845815811805 851837 841623 625 651 502643
425 605601 609 617

709

903

816 816
808

805
804 802804804803

826804 824

506
414 416

1011

1021 102310131001 1005

10061002
1012

1008

5TH ST SE

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

GORDON DR SE

PROSPECT DR
SE

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4TH ST SE

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

9
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14

Case No. 14
711 Prospect Dr. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

67 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 15 133 4TH AV NE 



 

68 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

69 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

70 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGN A ELEVATION 



 

71 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGN B ELEVATION  



 

72 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGN C ELEVATION 



 

73 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



 

74 

 

 
 

 

 

 

PICTURE SIGN A 



 

75 

 

 
 

 

 

 

PICTURE SIGN A.2 



 

76 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE SIGN B 



 

77 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE SIGNS A AND B 



 

78 

 

 
 

 

 

 

PICTURE SIGNS B AND C 



 

79 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE SIGN C 



 

80 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

1915

121416

502

606

201 211209

206212

117

109

102

609

404

211

113

210

129

126
108

114 608

114112

250

201251 601
101 207

206

115

614
440

622618
120

402 626410

123 248

430

125
119

240216214
110

101
107

100
445 615

405 625609 619
431

617
425

253
247

215219
221103

121119

424 616438 624432408 434420

110

116 111 110111

431
117 113

443
119

426
105

254

402

106

133 119

401133

126 302

404

504

514

510

511

400

115

119

501
514

208

521

517

510
710224

105

202

607

101

239237

515

118

107
107

111

101

302

216 224
222

232
202

435

422

112

402

302

226

601212

604

LEE ST NE

E MOULTON ST

HOLLY ST NE

6
T

H
 A

V
 N

E

JOHNSTON ST SE

1
S

T
 A

V
 N

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 N

E

2
N

D
 A

V
 N

E

F
E
R
R
Y
 S
T
 N
E

C
H
E
R
R
Y
 S

T N
EC

A
IN

 S
T N

E

WALNUT ST NE

1
S

T
 A

V
 S

E

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

E

W
E
L
L
 S
T
 N

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

L
IN

E
 S
T
 N
E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

CHERRY ST NE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 15

Case No. 15
133 4th Av. NE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

April 30, 2109

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


